

CSS Board Meeting Minutes
November 16, 2021

Officers present: Tony Schavone, Monica Valparaiso, Pam DeForrest, Debbie Ruby

Board present: Laura Schavone, Sal Cruz, George McMullen, Gary Maleski

Others present: Art Huhta

President Tony Schavone called the meeting to order at 7:00pm

A quorum was declared to be present by President Tony Schavone. Talked about a neighbor of his that gave him a really cool Corvette Stamp collection in a frame. He also talked about Bob Boneron passing away. He was at the first meeting of our club!

Vice President Monica Valparaiso let us know that we are not doing the Laguna Beach parade as we did not have many people signed up to go. She went over the upcoming car shows.

Treasurer Teresa Cruz was not present. Tony went over the proposed budget. We voted on it, and it was seconded and it was unanimously voted on taking it to the General Meeting for a vote.

Tony has also talked with Doug Mariani and he still wants to be Webmaster. He also talked about the elections and getting the nominations from his committee that called everyone.

Secretary Pam DeForrest talked about sending out the Most Valuable Member (MVM) nomination forms via e-mail as she missed taking it to the last General Meeting. She also took them to the Mini Golf. She will have the ballots ready for the next General Meeting. She will also have the New Board and Officers ballots ready, too.

NCCC Rep. Joe Orrico was not present.

Newsletter Editor Debbie Ruby's deadline for photos and articles is the 28th.

Car Show Chairman Brian Valparaiso was not present.

Tony went over deadline for the gifts for the kids at Cal Ranch. He will send out a new e-mail.

Art Huhta suggested that we ask the club at the next meeting if we still want to put on a car show.

Tony talked about the toy drive that he is doing. He is collecting at the La Habra Bowl meet, our General Meeting and car show that he is putting on at his Church.

Laura Schavone talked about the banquet January 22nd. The food, cost and needing help to set up. The Elks is lending a bunch of stuff for the tables. It's from 6-10. We need payment at the December meeting. Need count for the catering from Lucille's.

No other topics were discussed.

There will be no Board Meeting in December.

The meeting was adjourned at 8:11pm

Next General Meeting at Sizzler, Tuesday December 7, 2021

Next Board Meeting at Laura and Tony's, Tuesday January 18, 2022

Respectfully submitted, Pam DeForrest, CSS Secretary